
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Regarding product enquiry
2 messages

m.islam@noor-int.com <m.islam@noor-int.com> 10 December 2024 at 10:52
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate,

 

Yes I confirm the 2 meter length however can you please add the prices for 200 extension tubes aswell and send
them both together.

 

 

 

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2024 2:54 PM
To: m.islam@noor-int.com; Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Regarding product enquiry

 

Good morning,

 

Please accept my reply on behalf of Sophie.

 

Please see attached photo as requested.  It is of the 2 metre length as my colleague mentioned.  We are unable
to supply the 4M length.

 

Before I create a proforma invoice, please could you confirm that you accept that this part number 4420826 is
for the 2M length?

 

Also, in order to create a proforma invoice, I need your delivery and invoice addresses.
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Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 6 Dec 2024 at 08:25, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Maaz Ul Islam <m.islam@noor-int.com>
Date: Fri, 6 Dec 2024 at 08:20
Subject: RE: Regarding product enquiry
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
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Dear Sophie,

Thanks for email.

Also send me picture of this tube and length of tube should be 4 meter, Please send PI of initially four boxes. We
will check and then we buy in quantity.

 

From: Sophie Lines [mailto:sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2024 5:04 pm
To: m.islam@noor-int.com
Subject: Re: Regarding product enquiry

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your email. I have spoken to our export sales manager, and he has confirmed we can supply part
number 4420826:

 

VersaStream Viamed CO2 Sampling Line with Luer Connector Long-term, Box of 25 = $156.40 per box EXW (60
boxes available in stock)

 

Unfortunately we only supply 2M length. If you would like me to provide a Proforma for these parts, please confirm
how many total boxes you would like to order , and whether you would like us to add delivery costs via our courier
UPS? Please can you confirm your full delivery and invoice addresses? 

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office
will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

 

 

On Wed, Dec 4, 2024 at 10:25 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, 3 Dec 2024 at 10:27
Subject: Fwd: Regarding product enquiry
To: <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

 

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, 3 Dec 2024 at 09:30
Subject: Fwd: Regarding product enquiry
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <m.islam@noor-int.com>
Date: Tue, 3 Dec 2024 at 08:51
Subject: RE: Regarding product enquiry
To: <info@viamed.co.uk>

 

Dear Viamed,

 

Waiting for a response from your side.

 

 

 

 

 

From:m.islam@noor-int.com <m.islam@noor-int.com> Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 3:40 PMTo:
'info@viamed.co.uk' <info@viamed.co.uk>Subject: Regarding product enquiry

 

Dear Viamed,

 

Hope you are doing, we are operating in Pakistan by the name of Noor International for past 35 years we are
interested in your product mentioned below.

 

Viamed's Compatible for Masimo Nomoline with Luer Lock connector, 108210 Sampling Line

Part number

4420826

Product name :

 

VersaStream Viamed CO2 Sampling Line with Luer Lock Male
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GTIN / EAN13

 

5051826017630

 

Sampling line with Luer Lock Male connection

Long-term

Box of 25

 

We are interested in 200 quantity and require the tube to be in 4 meters if you can do it. We already have a large
installation base in Pakistan and hope you can work something out for us thank you.

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> 10 December 2024 at 10:55
Draft To: m.islam@noor-int.com
Cc: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Bcc: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

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

[Quoted text hidden]
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